25> AN
b
‘l TOWN OF \\

.,:?'%U“FS' Dp N,
al '
N @ @ ’4

o i
\ ty, bt .:.\“
N1y g GOV

Town of Surfside

SPECIAL DOWNTOWN VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
AGENDA

October 5, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.
9293 Harding Avenue, 2" Floor, Commission Chambers
Surfside, FL 33154

Opening Items:

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Approval of Minutes — March 18, 2021

4. Resort Tax Collection & Vacancies Report
5. Tourist Board Update

6. Downtown District Walkability Update

7. Alleyways

8. Artin Public Places Allowable Areas

9. Rooftop Dining Downtown

10.Abbott Lot Paint Colors

11.Holiday Lighting for Monument Signs
12.Revisit DVAC Survey Results for Actionable Iltems

13.Future Meeting Date — December 15, 2021



Agenda
Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
October 5, 2021

14.Public Comment — (3-minute limit)

15. Adjournment

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL
PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE
OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN
FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING
AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-
861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS
MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE,
FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.


http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/

ITEM 3

TN
Jo" TowNOF W\

/7 SURFSIDRY
[

V a A‘ 4@ \y

_ "

(XN A

N\ | FLORIDA ')

W 7
“ M1-papE, CO™

Town of Surfside

DOWNTOWN VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES

March 18, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Opening Items:
1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m.
The following Members introduced themselves:

Chair Marianne Meishcheid

Committee Member Eliott Kula

Committee Member Meghan Rote

Committee Member Cuenca

Vice Chair Zoya Pashenko (arrived at 6:08 pm)

Also, present: Commissioner Charles Kesl, Commission Liaison
Frank Trigueros, Tourism Manager
Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk
Clara Diaz-Leal, Tourist Board Liaison

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Approval of Minutes — December 15, 2020
A motion was made by Committee Member Rote to approve the December 15, 2020
minutes as amended, seconded by Committee Member Kula. The motion carried with a
4-0 vote with Vice Chair Pashenko absent.
Chair Meischeid asked for an update on the parking incentive item.
Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that Commissioner Kesl had it added to the last

meeting’s agenda in an effort to explore different parking incentives for the downtown
district.

PAGE 3 !



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
March 18, 2021

Commissioner Kesl stated that he has a memo regarding that item and will have it on the
April Town Commission meeting agenda.

Chair Meischeid stated that she hoped the Town Commission would address it at their
next meeting given the topic’s importance.

. Resort Tax Collection & Vacancies Report

Tourism Manager Trigueros gave a presentation on the Resort Tax Collection and the
vacancy report. He noted shrinking differentials in the collection versus the previous year,
indicating that the numbers are beginning to stabilize.

. Tourist Board Update

Tourism Manager Trigueros updated the Committee on the Marketing Recovery Budget
that was approved at the recent Tourist Board meeting. It included funds for marketing
initiatives that will engage the community and promote Surfside with limited spending.
He stated that next month they will be putting into place some of the practices and
initiatives that are on the list.

. Downtown District Survey Results

Public Services and Communications Director Dauginikas introduced herself to the Board
Members and provided the summary of the survey. She stated that respondents were
looking for a more modern aesthetics. She continued with additional respondent
feedback including need of widening the sidewalks and more bike racks and biking areas.

Tourist Board Liaison Diaz-Leal asked how this correlates with the Downtown District
Walkability.

Tourism Manager Trigueros answered Tourist Board Liaison Diaz-Leal’s question noting
this was a separate initiative, but that feedback collected may yield interesting findings
that can further inform the walkability item.

Board Member Kula asked if there is something on the list that they as a committee can
be useful in advancing.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that they can look through the survey’s entered data
to find feedback addressing aesthetics, for example on outdated facades.

Board Member Kula asked if there is something more concrete that they can approach
and finish during their term on DVAC. He asked if there are any short-term projects that
they can address and complete.

Tourist Manager Trigueros responded to Board Member Kula’'s question primarily pointing

out opportunities to improve on communications related to information on the downtown
district as indicated by the survey, which showed channels like the Town website and

PAGE 4 2



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
March 18, 2021

social media had room for improvement. He stated that the next item, walkability, would
incorporate many components including aesthetics and be more of a long-term project.

. Downtown District Walkability

Chair Meischeid stated that this has been a concern and priority for DVAC for several
years, adding that she spoke to the Town Manager about increasing sidewalk space and
improving pedestrian the surface of the sidewalks. She also spoke regarding freshening
up the look of the entire downtown district. She continued by referencing several
diagrams created by fellow resident George Kousoulas. Mr. Kousoulas’ files included
ideas to widen sidewalk space by eliminating a strategic handful of parallel parking
spaces along Harding Avenue.

The following individuals spoke regarding the item:

George Kousoulas spoke and walked the Committee through his findings and
recommendations.

Jeff Rose

Chair Meischeid commented on the need for the walkability project.

Committee Member Cuenca asked if Mr. Kousoulas’ recommendations would mean
gaining or eliminating greenspace. She stated that they need to maintain their
greenspace and thinks the plan is a good one.

George Kousoulas stated that his plans do not call for removing any greenspace.

Further discussion took place regarding greenspace, cross section and storm drainage.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Pashenko to recommend to the Town Commission to
consider and act on widening the sidewalks collectively in order to improve sidewalk
dining and walkability as well as transmitting the diagrams provided by George Kousoulas
to the Town Commission for their consideration, seconded by Committee Member

Cuenca. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Public Services and Communications Director Dauginikas provided a presentation on the
different ground coverings and the types that are available.

Chair Meischeid asked how much money was involved in this project.

Public Services and Communications Director Dauginikas answered Chair Meischeid
guestion and stated that she will check on the time frame.

Chair Meischeid stated that she would like input from Public Works Director Stokes and if

they are going forward with the sidewalks. She stated that she would like to have more
information and the cost associated with this project.

PAGE 5 3



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
March 18, 2021

Vice Chair Pashenko stated that she likes the white but does not know how well it will
hold up and if these are the only three options. She prefers the white marble if these are
the only ones available.

Commissioner Kesl asked if anyone knows the purpose of this and that it is harder to
clean wood chips.

Vice Chair Pashenko stated that the water takes away the wood chips.

Public Services and Communications Director Dauginikas stated that is the reason these
were used because they are more durable and do not wash away.

The following individual spoke:
George Kousoulas

Committee Member Rote stated that she likes the white better.
Committee Member Kula stated that he likes the white better.
Committee Member Cuenca stated that she likes the white better.

Chair Meischeid prefers the white rock as well.

. Artin Public Places Final Recommendation

Tourism Manager Trigueros introduced the item and explained the recommendation to
have an ordinance created to allow for art in public places using a special event permit for
the approval process. Permits would be approved by the Tourist Board since they meet
monthly.

Chair Meischeid requested that DVAC be consulted when it comes to any art projects in
the Downtown Business area. She commented on the art installed on the corner of
Harding and 95™ and stated that it does look terrific.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that is with a different program which is a private
partnership between the property owner and artist.

Tourist Board Member Diaz-Leal asked how this would be arranged since the Tourist
Board meets monthly, therefore, would DVAC need to hold a special meeting.

Tourism Manager Trigueros stated that the Town would have to speak with the artist and
advise them that they have to appear before the whole committee if they would like to
secure approval for a downtown art display.

A motion was made by Committee Member Rote to proceed with the Art in Public Places
process recommendation and that any art involving the downtown business district must
also be approved by and presented to DVAC. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

PAGE 6 4



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
March 18, 2021

The following individual from the public spoke:
George Kousoulas

A motion was made by Committee Member Kula to recommend to the Planning and
Zoning Board to look into the requirements for low iron glass for the storefronts at Harding
Avenue, and have more flexibility with the awnings on Harding Avenue, seconded by
Committee Member Rote. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Committee Member Kula stated that he had a call from someone that asked regarding all
the Downtown District’s expanded sidewalk cafes noting these may have been allowed
due to the pandemic given outdoor dining restrictions.

Chair Meischeid stated that she spoke with the Town Manager regarding this same issue
and asked which restaurants have permits for outside dining and that Tourism Manager
Trigueros was going to follow up. She stated that the Town Manager said that the County
started allowing the sidewalk dining on March 2020 and it expired March 13, 2021 and he
will be addressing that issue.

Public Services and Communications Director Dauginikas stated that she spoke with the
Town Manager. She stated that the Town Manager had met with Code Enforcement and
he will be revisiting the permitting of sidewalk dining.

Further discussion took place regarding outside dining and what is permittable under the
requirements.

Tourist Board Liaison Diaz-Leal stated that she does walk and if what they are looking for
is having comfortable walking and using a stroller on the sidewalk, they do not have that
currently. She stated that the businesses need walkability.

9. Future Meeting Date —June 17, 2021
Tourism Manager Trigueros advised the Board of their next meeting for June 17, 2021.
Consensus was reached to have their next meeting on June 17, 2021.

10.Public Comment — (3-minute limit)
There were no public comments.

11. Adjournment

A motion was made by Committee Member Kula to adjourn the meeting 7:23 p.m. The
motion received a second Committee Member Rote. The motion carried with a 5-0.

Respectfully submitted:

PAGE 7 >



Minutes
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
March 18, 2021

Accepted this day of , 2021.

Marianne Meishcheid, Chair
Attest:

Evelyn Herbello
Deputy Town Clerk

PAGE 8 6



ITEM 4

%99 | 902°90%'L $|FLEGLEL § |

XYL QavOg/NO0Y %

%0 [ 2ov'sor $]618C€0r § |

J9Vd3AZF/A00d %

AOA 2Bueya %, 12/0202 0zZ/6l02 _

(yae - -220)
}2/0Z NOSY3S HOIH - LHOd3Y XYL LHOS3IY

%L LL- | 16€%GE $]19686€ G |

Xv1l QdYOd/NOOY %¥

%l'6" [2/1%6 $[zeevolL  § |

39VH3A3F/A004d %2

AOA @Bueya ¢, 120z 0202 _

faenigaqg
1H0d3d XV1 1 HO53

"9AY 3ulpJeH Tiv6

193J1S ;196 ¢9¢

9Ny 8ulpJeH T0S6
"9nY 8ulpJeH T€S6
9Ny 8ulpJeH 6656
"9ny 8ulpJeH 8856

salpuede)\ [euonippy

(pupuqa. doysiaqing |3sn0in))
Z 'ON doysiagJeg apispns —

(ezzid) ssa4dx3 s yjoxeld -
uolsuedxa pue|4aysoy -
(reyl) 3ueaneisay eAsp -

juesnelsal 1ysns —
(s@a1nr) j9794d -

"9AY 3ulpJeH 5556

P919N0I3-9Y 4

"9AY 8ulpJeH £0S6

s8uluadQ L MaN

"9AY 8UlpJeH €9v6
"9AY 8ulpJeH T/v6
"9V 3ulpJeH 1616
"9y BulpJeH 6056
"9NY 3ulpJeH 9816

:u00§ SuIWo) sassauisng MaN

1Z0Z ‘LT ANNMONILIIN DVAQ

valjlyaoniid

0 WV
[ Oy, s

P s

v A
fw&m.ﬁm

A0 w0l

-



2= Sy
TOWS OF

" \\
4 sU“FS'De\l.

N .“"’z:" u’"

"”D\m S

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 7

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Cc7wmission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

T L

Date: June 11, 2019

Subject: Alleys

The Town has two types of alleys in or near the business district. (1) De facto, and (2)
Platted. Currently, there is one “De Facto” alley and two platted alleys.

The “De Facto” alley runs between properties on the west side of Harding Avenue and
the apartment buildings fronting on the east side of Abbott Avenue, south of 95" Street
to 94! Street (“95" Street Alley”). This alley was not originally created by plat, but appears
to have been established overtime by the property owners’ parcels along the alley and
constitutes a part of the private parcels along both sides of the alley. The Town does not
presently provide maintenance or repair to this alley.

The Platted Alleys are located from 96™ Street and 94" Street behind the properties
located between Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue (Location map and copy of plat
attached). The 15’ alleys are contained within the Plat of “Altos Del Mar No. 6,” Plat Book
8, Page 106, with a limitation which states that "all alleys shown thereon are hereby
granted, reserved and limited to the private use only of the present or future owners or
owner of Altos Del Mar No. 6 or any part thereof.” Consequently, the alleys were platted
as private for the use and benefit of owners in the subdivision. Over time, the alleys may
have been widened beyond the originally platted 15" feet, and have been used by
business owners, members of the public and for the provision of municipal services. As
a platted alley, the area is preserved for a particular purpose on the Plat and remains in
place, with all the conditions attached to, until an amendment is made to the original Plat.

The Town has historically provided some maintenance and repair to the Platted Alleys,
despite them having been originally platted for the private use of the owners within the
subdivision. Abutting owners and operators have used this alley for vehicular access and
parking, as well as members of the public.

The administration is requesting policy direction on the future maintenance and repair of
the alleys, as well as the uses thereof. The options are as follows:

1. Remain as is (status quo). The 95" Street Alley on the west side of Harding Avenue
would remain private and maintained by the abutting property owners along the

PAGE 9



alley. The Platted Alleys, although privately platted for the use of owners in the
subdivision, would continue to be maintained and repaired by the Town.

2. Treat the Platted Alleys as private, and turn the maintenance, repair and upkeep
of the Platted Alleys to the present owners of the Altos Del Mar No. 6 Subdivision.
This approach would require that the property owners along the alley and within
the subdivision coordinate for maintenance and repair of the Platted Alleys, at their
expense.

3. Convert the 95" Street Alley to a public alley under the ownership and
maintenance of the Town. As this alley was not originally platted, and consists of
private parcels along both sides of the alleys, any conversion to a public alley
would require that the Town obtain ownership and/or control of the alley. This
could be accomplished through eminent domain, voluntary negotiations with the
property owners for conveyance, or the granting of an easement to the alley area
in favor of the Town.

4. Convert the Platted Alleys to public alleys under the ownership, maintenance
and/or control of the Town. The Town would assume ownership/control of the
platted alleys through legal means (ownership or easement) and assume total
responsibility for future maintenance. The cost of the maintenance could be
passed on to the property owners as a public improvement project or a special
assessment program to benefit the owners.

The alleys present opportunities to be turned into a more usable and well maintained
area, that will become an asset to the Town and the abutting owners. Any future course
of action should commence with a title search of the alley areas to confirm ownership or
status, as well as a survey of the alleys showing dimensions. For these purposes, there
needs to be a landscape/hardscape design with a description of work and materials, an
estimate of construction cost, and a contract to perform the specified project.

Should the Town Commission provide direction on the alleys and agree to undertake ay
specific projects, staff will present an action item at the July regular Town Commission
meeting.

Attachments 2

Prepared by GO

PAGE 10



20/

gy 10 vy SO S AP ey

e
a2

jeprsey —

T P

~F “r -
ANV Merves ﬁ LN

. O PUD JO8 OF Of JOOE pUO DDLU YO,
~— Mﬁ\ 7 s MQ\S\\QD\Q FH\\

 sqpso f, A oD Yoo vooo0 @

PTG/ T o Koo yog HR\\. £
TR ol el oLt 4 T

o

oo F-4 IV Ti \{“ﬂ.%.khﬁ\gnv’ﬁow ﬂk\“\“ o “\\(.-k\\i\\OlQ e
ol o 70 . F'ON T A ° AN
Lebr yer brw 1 CPRNTRO oyE oD Ay &.W“.\%.MN\“ Jo Aue ocr 6\0).\“&“. ouf O\Q‘O\.FMQ O PoArosos .\O\QEN\AMNO{ vt
- oDy wamoya BAw0 110 puo by CpO0y proe Of puoueyndeb’ puo
L 6o «u.\ixa.\ o Lopyof Gy Qow,\o.‘o%o pueo/po ooy DUWIGNG puo 6, s oIl O G FBLOGDE o ln\ o,
L RSO PO IO Lews roc QWN\\X(O{ QA0 | AORHTHMN SSHN. /2NN Ag \uv\o RG\O\O.\ONQO\‘\UQ U, POy IEL CfPod) OUYy fOU4 Sracudd xn%
S 0B 07,28 Apreeypre i Gyea Pt A s €t 47 .eﬁxw\(p begy PO ©. G o yghd oy o bor jony
l‘hﬁﬁk\ul\ﬁQ 0DEr7 Oy \%Mmkﬁ\r\)\ QQ§ Oy 0100 10D pros -od ON\\ Op POyoOIpOL LQO&O{ VIO YOOGS XOI IS DS l\\\k. OO OYOUr)
So proyog % D SO pelO W« ©LIoU Pefy i G190 Y fO 5)4 so jog proe PN RO OAY LY 1IN0 [PAY Pty L OAYS P00 oY Oy I OAY U0 T
g rooxe Aol 04, \ou&v MOy DO P ow 9I810g posoodds X oios GO woosSily PO OLFACOL PUD POYIOL "WrmDyS CpDE, 7 1O/ L9 ON vV
‘Ae\v Crfy ‘O ODPRO § &s& ' OO TOPRD sy, ¢fDNE VO CUfM PUO I €OLIV,'e0 0D 4 LroLry yeye gue v joyd pioe vo ooy feop
Qo JO S G Sarcy sy sOPUN GLrsGino iou puo &\QO“NO CQND.\OE\OO O OOy 10U ‘UMOLE S0 \OQMM\\W\QQ .nhﬂu& ‘BEG TAL G POS 1) 7O7 fAOG
6 “ Abolvoo yiag wooao Cwnyal. /0 Aenpvadeas Kidjorses plo juopt SO LOIBIAPGIIC O | Q) ON SIVIV T EOLTV. €O pojOLACOP Si Jord pro8 jouyL
~ERey Ptyy G Of P Of oy \nﬁb Dl Of r§0.\n\ OUOTLIOT U OL GG PO BoryS .\A\AWW‘NQO 0\&%\0 h\v\kﬂ\gq 24 .&\0 7o yoo@ Jo/o (V\
g QL NS fO Iy SO KDY SO0 10 QQ.OEB? MO DO PYO; ©, pPopLroves Arrp woog o L) 1ep AN uroD 9poCT W D7, Yoo Z,
\gm\\OA\\\UQ U.Q.\v\ QD QQ\.U\Q.QQ.:.\ KN 0“0\% W\s\\ «.\\0 YGRS \\A\Q\Qz oy ver °f oGtoy ..\\)“n wn.oz\nﬁo&ok\ e Qﬁ\“ s % AT o

s AV SO ALNIIOD
(ﬁﬂ\&dﬁ\%".hqnhm

o)
—T

-ox9 00y ‘DRI JO woipoiodeod Mh. 73

IO JOT puownsronog JO 490 0 poyprd
wioD Yyl VOPIO GLIYOL (0L

CBUNTSTES FEIML AG NTN 1TV AMONSY

C ——— e
T - s Y
R T B :
TR B
W
=, & ), _BeeI N
. Y iy 0O/ YRy [ = 2] 090G
s @ W
f TemmTEhIan vosL

1T JIND Y POUNGH D) TOYD
OIRIOTS ALNIIOD FOVO

¥ -24-6¢-DFS SO / LO7 LANTWNIINOD SO NOISLKIS S ¥

¢
1]
e Qe YW 7Id SOLTY
FL
s o/ &
3 RN RN N J J o\ )
g ——Fvh}- Y ATFAIS - i XYTNG - % I ¢ ﬁ!dz.s&muﬂnmm
a ' / e[ 7/ s .nmrm. os{ "7 |42 les{ w oel "/ 5 7 ' ‘Qt g ool Aws
! z % z i m z | < s |« : = z ﬁﬁﬁmh&ﬁﬁ
| =1 = | el (o= T T=] = L e
! » oL_?* 62 » | 72z 2 2 » |z * mbhxm&o x..\e%%% »N\vw\uhn\o Padd
”_../V“. w.-. ¢ N ° & W e % nz.o s | oz M ¢ | oz c M W s J/u
2 O N ° £ 4z ] G/ o [ ? &, -] C ;
i ~ S—f —S Q X W 4 ! » ~
N e b s == Y= 0 €0 N [N 7 i (R N -2 7
_ c e |6 ¢ |Fee N 1w W 7 [z (O 8 |z w g | & 7 N
; g -2
| S 1 6 - ¢ = B = 6 | o 6 o (X[ e |.& 6 X
. U w or . o |- f— &2 o o o/ & o & o <
9 Du Ty I A 72 s TS w | = w |y # " Y
5 m oz & ﬁ iz 2 | e o | e 7 e z/
H 4] L /L [) %
2 w«.ows & \.n d.mm.# A w7 4 i e 2 7
I z : ~ z Sz Z 2 z pe z
i~ ¢ - s ¢ 3 2z = zz ¢ |z <
X E.M » > (2] 14 2 14 7 * |2z » J
m O LG N s |3 % ¢ | oz N s | ® N e | WI ¢ Jw
Yo 2, ) iz |\ @ e/ ] e |, 19 9, =
) N » [z 4 yi ,
@ﬂ e _Ma 2 % ) M e N e 1# % 2w N & <
_ Y ] 8 T o 7 | © g | « g |z g
: S X 6 6 = — 6 | & 6 | & 6 | o € X
. =~ o o/ | sz o | & o | & o |-« o
: Vs " 22 w | # u | w “ [g# I
: z ¢ oo & o iz Joo| 2/ ¢ )l o g ool w N @ o o
ISSURINR 7 g SR X - - = VYN 3

TTne e

ed—

PAGE 11



= R A W il 40757 A
Jueplsely T/ . LT

—_— . ;\ B Q\\.“m\\& n\.H\
S_\ﬁ.\ﬁh (174 \MN o, o PoUes Py s
7 7 & puo pgods Pelis
ANYGNOD Marved NYVFOO NriLyvi s paanpa \Moh ot Sy e
A PUD oS DG Of JOBS pUD DDLU BYoI0T-0D Sl oIS ofurrolel; SOU Aoy

. \ ...\A.,“.\QOQ.\\QQ\OMGDQ.M»..H\D
..U\U %\EUQ.Q.Q\GQU\QQ\QNWQ\Q‘M\.\E\u\@h\\)\mﬂ ,mw x .Q\
.\O\QWW. \m,\ . \AQQWW\MQDQ %kﬁQCUQUﬁwMPQUxQL.\Q\QWQm\h kQWQQWﬁ\Hx&WWWﬁ%@S ..\W.\\a.tm,
Sfoowol/d frod Auo 10 FON SN TFT SCLT Vv f© \QQ\,\,.MquL ‘ otG” Ag 1ot o0
~-eosa LA Qku \A\ o S “v\nv\,.\.\Q\ numu\m =04 \Qu\mﬁw\\ D OBA b n\ug\r\nutﬂ a0 - \OCQ
.COA‘JL,UP\.X C\?)Qh\.m = m___\hu \\hv \Ochv ...“‘ﬂ \0@ SOt QMQ\W\\UGK\ \mU \S L.QNN \UDUQ \ o2 0\ QQN\
\MCQOQ\WO e i \L\U\M‘\le e m.\v\,\ e MUM\UL\MM\\W \Nmm \O\N\N.W\,WLQ\\N um\mum‘.ﬂ\.wvxu kﬂ
g sy = o Al oty Qﬁv‘..\\muﬂ HCdss nord so ogrd eyt Jo esr jorped
-oUB 1 4] ‘SPIRI/F1OLOL ) OUD T omy iy Qg . ﬁ.ﬂm.m.w dyral. reens oyour,
o ﬂ&.‘ e R g o \A&Ouﬂ{ A A -l ot ?nuwh .mw.\\ln\... Ay SuUl 0D
‘@A o VOANYS LSO [PAY PLIL L PN PTG VAT > : )
i nwuﬂup\oﬂmhqmw\oﬂ\ﬁtﬁm@\u PUD PR IO ‘UAMOY S Q\OW.\\ WW\ _‘W.Mn\nm.o K mﬂ,nwu\nf\\anMMM
T80 SOl Co s ey oy o7 WS B T A hessg STl
PUD oY 10UL UMOYS SO oo oros qobl 5 ZF? n\WWQ@wQ s/ jord pros jouil
SO LOISINPG IS O (S ON TIVEV THT SOLTY, SO P xm., =% \Qﬁ b 1
e \\A.\h.\.\unuhv Q\UUQN e erorea \MQnWQQx i r < oD 2 hmu. \Q\ PLOYIT YOS zt
P, o2 Yoo ol \:U\n\ G e i oy Wi gl UQPQ\QN\SW\..\O o ygid o pepro
RGUIDYS Lf 0S5 2§ AI/SUMAL ‘GG LOIIDDS O ()] oUO FO7 fu n\\h 7 ¥
-ox9 S0y ‘TPHY _jo ot otod100 o [Aubduwios yioo voeRO SWriyoL, f

"

CSUNT ST TFSTMHL ADG NTIN TTY AONY

e, - .tl‘ﬁ-t_ &
—.._?.r.ll. " ’ e LU ey
Dot iy T posar, N Y =iy

PO, P lu:;.._ v ol
pap d

PAGE 12






item 11

gunnygi AepijoH |eauswsajddng

sugig JuUsWNUO\N

PAGE 14



"yoes 00'0SL €S
"SU8IS 17 40} 000STS 350D
ugisag uoqqiy

's3Ys1 sewisuy) iweny "uonndp) sunsixy

PAGE 15



00°5559 ¢
00G6¢ §
00095 $
00°009'S $

00°09£'S $
0009 §
00002t $

BujjpupH pup acuninsu| ‘abp.iolg
|PACWISY PUD UOLD||DSU|

120UPYUZ UBIS S3|GQNg PUD dN| P3G 03T 018 X 6.2

pdFabRdeiadds

|PACWSY PUR UCLD|RISU]

120upyu3 ubig se|gqng pPuL BN PBS GI1 01,8 X (6.4
IVINTY

(V) m‘_wcm_mmvmmEpm_‘_r_U .mco_umO MaN|



—
(==
L=
bt
=
= -
e

PAGE 17




000109 $
0009 §
ooozs $
000€L'S $

00°0ZS't $
000¢S $
00°000°€ $

BuipupyH pup asupinsu| ‘aBpiolg
|DAOWSY PUD UOLD||DISU|
a9dunyuz ubig Ly Wepow 431 .91 X .9

aseyaind

_U>0E0m_ —UCU CO_._.U__U._.mC_
135UDYU3 UBIS LY UIBPOW 31 .£91 X .9

|ejuay

(9) m‘_mcw_mmvmmE“_m_‘_r_U .mco_un_O MaN]

p—

PAGE 18



™

0154805

pldddae s

PAGE 19




- -
. c-.o-.t“"
i . |
o Ly ;
¥ R ™,
5

000S8°€l$  aedAlsil

00'0S8°LL$ :dBOA PaIyL
00°0S8°CL$ JedA puodag - 9

VvV NOILdO
|

m<v wom_mn_ mmEum_.hr_Mv wr_._- .mCO_“_.mO >>®Z

PAGE 20



00'00S'0L$ :JedA payL
00°00S°L1$ JEdA puodss
00°00SZI$  :1edAlsild

4 NOILdO
_

mmv wom_mn_ mmEum_.hr_U wr_._- .mCO_“_.mO >>®Z

PAGE 21



' Item 12
DVAC DOWNTOWN SURVEY 2021 C§ .
RESULTS AT A GLANCE w%’ﬁafe

the March Gazette. A total of 204 residents responded based on Surfside's latest Census population data, these
responses provide us with a 7% margin of error with a confidence level of 95%.

EXISTING BUSINESSES HOW OFTEN DO THEY VISIT?

3 ‘ O/ Food & Beverage Gifts & Retail Salons & Spas
of respondents @ @ ,@
occasionally

order take out

or delivery. Often or Not very often .
Occasionally

5 0 O/ very often or never
O Medical Providers Cleaners & Tailors Banks

2 @ @

of respondents shop
or visit the business
district often or very

often.
amount of money spent by
S]OO - 8500 respondents per month in the Not very often Not very often Occasionally
business district. ornever ornever
JJERALL DISTRICT Email Town Website  Social Media Walking By

Where do you get information?

Many respondents get their information j q
through word of mouth and these £ :
channels.

)
WHAT ARE RESIDENTS LOOKINGFOR? ﬂ— Y
P "1l PHZ
J

VARIETY

MODERN CLOTHING
o) o) o)
O O 0
NEW RESTAURANTS 58 / 59 / 34 /
BAKERY HARDWARE STORE st sid ofesmntene st of resontrts o
district is "okay" or expanded sidewalks in and access to

PAR KI Rqu |g€ R S | D EWAI—KS ‘needs work." in the district. downtown.




	Item 3 - March 18, 2021 DVAC Meeting Minutes
	Item 4 - June Resort Tax Report
	Item 7 - Alleyways
	Item 10 - Abbott Lot Wall Colors
	Item 11 - Monument Signs-Holiday Decor Options
	Item 12 - DVAC Survey Results



